School Community Council Meeting Minutes

Cherry Creek Elementary

2023-2024

Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024

Welcome:

Kate Kubina, parent (present) Bryce Roby, parent (present) Shannon Anderson, parent (present) Rosalee Dougal, parent (present) Leslie Williams, parent (present) Brooklyn Eden, parent (present) Amy Darrington, Principal (present) Stephanie Galt, Teacher Representative, Title-1 Staff Developer (present) Kim Golding, Teacher Representative, Facilitator (present)

Motion to begin meeting: Stephanie Galt

2nd the motion: Leslie Williams

Agenda Item(s):

1. Update on CKLA curriculum adoption and math curriculum for 24-25 school Year.

- It meets the state's requirements and has been vetted and piloted throughout the district.
- 2. Update on summer construction
 - It will begin this summer, finish date is unknown.. People will be "buzzed" into the office and then "buzzed into the school. Front door will remain where it is, they will go through an office closet.
- 3. School year-end testing dates and goals review
 - RISE testing-teachers can start next week, but will probably wait until after spring break. 4 &5 5th also test on science.
 - ACADIENCE Math & Reading: Window opens April 15th, we start with math in 1st, Kindergarten does their own, then when that is complete, they start reading starting with lower grades to upper grades. Preschool screening coming up. The state isn't requiring the Kindergarten KEEP but the district still wants the data, so they are using it at the end of the year.

4. Year-end activities, WIG skate party, reading carnival, water day, BYU field trips and the purpose of each one

- Made sure this meets with the ethics requirements.
- We have created RISE & ACADIENCE end of year goals, to help give the kids some accountability..
- 80% of kids to be proficient on ACADIENCE and 40% proficient on RISE. We will also include "Pathways of Progress" from ACADIENCE, for kids who made typical growth.
- We have a giant juke box an adult will put the records on and trickle down the hallway, they won't have names, but the kids can see the records going down the hall and get excited about how many kids are proficient.
- School wide field trip (over 3 days), they will be educational. All grades will go to the Bean Museum, different grades will have different added aspects of their field trip: broadcast center, people & places museum, stadium tour, etc.
- Skate Day for meeting our school-wide WIG of getting 800 Croc Claws, Rock T-shirt theme!
- Reading Carnival for WIG for tickets earned from reading minutes throughout the year.
- Water Day! Not sure about the fire truck yet.

Trust lands will be prepared to go over next time.

Committee Questions/Concerns:

- District vehicles parking in front of recess doors instead of the parking lot, hazardous to the kids.
- Concerns about unknown man on the property yesterday, it was taken care of by police.
- Possible arrows in the parking lot, especially on the museum side to help the flow of traffic. Cars are not all going the same way.
- Remind kids riding bikes and scooters to be careful coming to school crossing streets.

Motion to close the meeting: Brooklyn Eden 2nd the motion: Shannon Anderson

Dates for our 2023-2024 Meetings:

September 12th, October 10th--held at the District Office Board Room 3:30-5:00, November 14th, January 9th, March 12th, April 9th, NO MEETING IN MAY

SCC Rules of Order: Cherry Creek School Community Council Rules of Order 2023-2044

1. Monthly meetings will generally be held on the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 4:00 pm during the school year in the collaboration center.

2. Council members are expected to be in attendance at each meeting. If circumstances do not permit attendance, the council member will contact the council chairman, vice-chairman, or facilitator before the meeting.

3. Meetings will be held for one hour whenever possible.

4. The council chairperson conducts the meetings.

5. After consulting with the chairman and principal, the facilitator will prepare an agenda for each meeting.

6. The facilitator will post the meeting agenda and minutes from the previous meeting on the school website one week before the meeting.

7. Each council member will be allowed to express ideas and opinions without fear of personal criticism. Each member will treat every other member with respect and make an honest effort to understand others' points of view. The council will strive to reach a consensus on decisions.

8. All votes will be taken as counted votes.